PEOPLE OF

MEETING AGENDA
Thursday, March 6, 2025, 7pm
Taraval Police Station, 2345-24th Avenue
OPEN TO PUBLIC

L. (7:00-7:05) Introductions and Announcements
Lead: Executive Officers
Topic: Introductions of all attendees.

I1. (7:05-7:25) Supriva Ray, Board of Education
Lead: Supriya Ray
Topic: Discuss the current situation in SFUSD: budget, school closures, outlook.

III. (7:25-7:45) Neighborhood Emergency Response Team (NERT
Lead: Brandon Tom, Coordinator Captain
Topic: Discuss how NERT works and how to prepare for local emergencies.

IV. (7:45-8:10) Membership Dues and other POPS business

Lead: Albert Chow

Topic:

Membership dues are $75 per merchant member and $50 per community member.
Should membership fees be increased?

Merchant mixer.

We are looking for someone to help update our website and maintain.

Merchant update: loosing a merchant who is moving on.

Merchant

Individual

Scan QR code for Individual or Merchant to access payment portal. Thank you!

V. Meeting Adjourned

POPS | 945 Taraval St. #350, San Francisco, CA 94116 | (415) 415-566-1511 | www.sf-pops.com



From: Somera, Alisa (BOS)

To: BOS-Operations

Subject: FW: POPS Meeting Agenda for 3/6/25
Date: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 3:08:29 PM
Attachments: MEETING AGENDA 3.6.25 (1).pdf

From: Chow, Albert <president@sf-pops.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 2:58 PM
Subject: POPS Meeting Agenda for 3/6/25

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hi Al
Here is the meeting agenda for this Thursday, 3/6/25. Thanks!

Albert Chow, President
People of Parkside Sunset (POPS)
945 Taraval Street, #350

San Francisco, CA. 94116-2422

We hope you found this message to be useful. However, if you'd rather not receive future
e-mails from POPS, please reply to this email with "Unsubscribe" in Subject Line. Thank

you.
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